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Code A
From: I "Code A |- Personal Assistant \ Code A
Sent: 03 April 2006 09:40
To: i  CodeA !
Cc: Code A

Subject: New Address
Sensitivity: Confidential

Following the letters recently sent | have just had a phone call from Katie Mann to say she has recently

moved. Her new address is:-

Code A

Code A

should you need to contact her in future.

Thanks

Code A

PR 16 Director of HR & Learning
East Hampshire and Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trusts
interim PA to Chair, Fareham & Gosport PCT

i Code A H

E-Mail address:y

Code A

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you
are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender.”
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